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September 5, 2023 
 
POSTED TO THE FCC ONLINE PUBLIC INSPECTION FILE 
 

Re:  Election of Retransmission Consent 
 
WOFL (Facility ID 41225), licensed to Fox Television Stations, LLC, hereby elects retransmission 
consent on all MVPDs in the Orlando-Daytona Beach-Melbourne Designated Market Area 
(“DMA”), and if applicable, any areas outside such DMA that have been added to the station’s 
television market pursuant to an FCC market modification for the 2024-2026 carriage cycle. 
 
Please direct all carriage related matters to:  
 
Joseph M. Di Scipio 
SVP, FCC Legal & Business Affairs and Assistant General Counsel 
joe.discipio@fox.com   
(202) 824-6522 
 
* Ann West Bobeck 
VP, FCC Legal & Business Affairs 
ann.bobeck@fox.com 
(202) 824-6503 
 
 
* Ann West Bobeck is the carriage election contact listed in the FCC’s Online Public Inspection 
File database. 
 
Sincerely, 
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